From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 7:39 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2435 Postponed until September 20

KSIS Contacts:
UPDATE - Please be advised that KDE postponed the release of Campus.2435 to start Friday, September 20, at 7:00

p.m., (Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). The Sept. 18 release was postponed in order to include the fix for editing Special
Education documents. That update will be available on Friday.

The link to the full release notes has been updated to Campus.2435 release notes.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Kentucky Department of Education
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:33 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2435 September 18

KSIS Contacts:

Reminder — Infinite Campus release Campus.2435 will go into production tomorrow night (9/18). Details for the release
were provided in the previous notification below.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Kentucky Department of Education
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, September 12,2024 1:28 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2435 September 18
Importance: High

KSIS Contact,

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2435 to start Wednesday, September 18, at 7:00 p.m.,
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Please note, we originally planned to implement Campus.2435 on September 11.
However, we postponed the release to ensure the Dual Credit Scholarship Report can be submitted to KHEAA by

the September 15 deadline, before the Roster Batch Edit tool is replaced by the Section Student Detail tool. Campus will
convert the data from Roster Batch Edit to Section Student Detail but is not part of this release.

Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if
you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2435-august-2024&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cae3eaecc0a754b16859e08dcd89fae22%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638623427592624808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1ZnPBYJPjxefrsfsgIk2nryt%2BHDlhB2iIZFv%2Bacu85k%3D&reserved=0
http://education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/IC_CustomRpt_DualCreditScholarship.pdf

For state specific items, see the .2435 Kentucky release notes. Review the full manifest of changes in the Campus.2235

release (Campus ID required)
Please share this information

Thank you!

with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2435

Kentucky Specific

Item

Description

Career Readiness

Multiple updates have been made to Error requirements, and the extract editor's default
format has been changed to HTML for the Validation Report.

Kentucky Special Ed
Amend Dates Update

Kentucky users can now have an Amendment Start and End Dates on the same day as the
plan's original Start and End Dates to comply with KDE standards. This applies to the
Individual Education Plan and Private School Plans for Kentucky.

Safe Schools Report

An issue with duplicates when running the Safe Schools report has been resolved. Also, issues
with missing data related to SSP3 (out-of-school suspension) when there are
Restraint/Seclusion responses present and Events V19 (Hazing 1st degree) and V20 (Hazing
2nd degree) have been resolved.

Section Information

The Section Student Detail tool has been added and includes Dual Credit, No Credit, and
Repeat fields. This replaces the Roster Batch Edit tool for these data elements. Tool rights will
need to be assigned to the appropriate user groups.

Core Product

Item

Description

Academic Planning

Courses using the Parent/Child Planning rule were not reflected on the student's Academic
Planning Progress list of courses. This has been corrected.

Campus Student &
Parent

Previously, if a district modified their district-defined help in the Campus Parent or Campus
Student app to include their phone number, Google searches prioritized that phone number
over the number of Infinite Campus in search results, causing an increase in calls to the
district. This has been corrected.

English Learner

Anissue was identified in which some students with multiple active EL records had a historical
record without an end date. A query has been implemented to isolate these records and
change their status to Exited LEP.

Health The list of CDC vaccine codes was updated for the 24-25 school year. See the Vaccine
Mappings article for additional information

Infrastructure An issue was causing users to receive an error token when attempting to upload a file via an
import tool (such as the Eligibility Import Wizard, User Account Batch Import Tool, etc). This
issue was corrected.

One Roster Previously, when a course had two instances of the same Grading Task aligned, one of

which was marked as Post Only, the Uncategorized Assignments tool treated both instances
a Post Only and did not list the other Grading Task. This has been corrected.

Records Transfer

An Evaluation Error was being generated when records transfers were being released. This
has been corrected.

Security

Users could not log into Infinite Campus if their system had two or more

active SSO configurations. This issue was corrected.

Within Classic Campus, users with proper Read tool rights to Student Information were
prevented from searching for students. This issue was corrected.

Core Product Enhancements



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2435-august-2024%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164253398%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YHB%2BjEGJn8p1bN85j35TfFZvhyIT9n4%2BlpoRCRRPgSc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2235-august-2022&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164267607%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=my9Xn8m53%2BMxEi%2Fw4GPQQDdJR5wSDNilJY4jjelvgfo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2235-august-2022&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164267607%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=my9Xn8m53%2BMxEi%2Fw4GPQQDdJR5wSDNilJY4jjelvgfo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsection-student-detail-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164279570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Obl5%2BiHHSvfQZlVujA619TRxUv21URRM8tcSSWiX%2BPM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fprogress-academic-planning&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164289181%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S1ksIEZWCwcVh7l66DFTfzWOQZ6uUlqmnA51vjU6lAw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fprogress-academic-planning&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164289181%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S1ksIEZWCwcVh7l66DFTfzWOQZ6uUlqmnA51vjU6lAw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fvaccine-mappings&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164297261%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ri9jClhkEG87LHNpQne2PMVquUPKq8hRFEBbYsIO3F8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fvaccine-mappings&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C40c9ed4aaaac434b993a08dcd3504f67%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638617589164297261%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ri9jClhkEG87LHNpQne2PMVquUPKq8hRFEBbYsIO3F8%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

Census Rules Data
Validations Group

Added the ability to run the Census Rules Data Validations Group on a selected school or year.

Course Planner -
Additional Course Filter
Options

The Course Planner Filter for Batch Edit Course Information has been updated to include
additional parameters. Users can enter a value for Terms, Schedules, Periods, etc., to return
courses meeting those values. They can also select a "Where" value and choose an operator
(=, >, etc.) like what is available in Filter Designer.

Sections to Build can now be set to a specific value (Text Fill Value) OR to the value from last
year's sections, sections needed, or sections placed.

Custom Forms State
Edition Publish to
Districts Functionality
Added

State Edition users can now create an Interactive or Blank Custom Form and publish it for all
districts. When districts attach the form to a student, enter data, and lock it, the form
automatically syncs back to the state. This applies to all newly created Custom Forms but not
existing forms. See the Custom Form Setup article for additional information.

Schedule Wizard and
Related Scheduling Tools
Removed

Over the last few years, the tools available for building courses, loading requests, planning
for staff and necessary courses, and managing rosters have been redesigned with new
technology. Those tools are:

Scheduling Board, Course Planner, Staff Planner, and Requests & Rosters

The following tools have been removed from Campus:

Schedule Wizard, Scheduling Build Constraints Wizard, Course Build Constraints, Section
Roster Batch Edit, Request Wizard, Roster Copy, and Section Roster Setup.

Signing In to Google
Drive

The process for authenticating a Google account has been updated to accommodate recent
changes by Google. Integrating Google Drive files functions the same way, but the sign-in
process has been simplified. Teachers and students are still prompted to log in to Google
Drive when interacting with a file. Additionally, a "Change" button has been added to the
teacher's Preferences and the student's Google sign-in screen to allow users to manage which
account they're signed into.

Special Ed Documents
Amendment Start Date
Update

The Amendment Start Date is now displayed in the Document Detail of amended plans. This
information can be queried in Ad hoc (Query Wizard > Student > Learner Planning >
Learning Plans > learningPlan.amendStartDate). See the Amend Special Ed Documents
article for additional information.

Cross-Site Enrollment -
Course, Roster and
Enrollment Data Syncing

All Cross-Site Enrollment data related to Courses, Course Sections, Rosters, and Enrollments
now syncs with other district data. This daily synching process ensures that interdistrict
Cross-Site Enrollment data is up-to-date.

Cross-Site Enrollment -
Home School View, Print
Serving School Day
Rotation and Period
Schedule

Home School users can now print the Calendar Report and the Period Schedules Report for
the Serving School. These reports can be printed from the Cross-Site Enrollment setup tool.

Cross-Site Enrollment -
Non-Instructional Events
Displayed for Home
School

For students enrolled in Cross-Site Courses, an indication that the Serving School does not
meet on a certain day now displays on the student's Schedule when viewing from the Home
School.

This can be viewed when looking at the student's schedule in the Day, Week, and Agenda
views, available when using the Calendar option to view the student's schedule. That course
for the day is highlighted, and when selected to view details in the side panel, additional
text displays indicating the course doesn't meet for that day/period.

Cross-Site Enrollment -
School Connections

A new tool called School Connections has been added to the Cross-Site Enrollment toolset
for use with Intradistrict Cross-Site Enrollment Participation. This tool determines which
schools can share/map courses with other schools. Only those schools marked as eligible for
service are displayed in the Cross-Site Enrollment Setup tool.

Lisa Keeter
KSIS Service Manager
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